



Woapalanne Lodge #43 - Lodge Executive Committee Meeting
Thursday, June 5th, 2022

Opening -

- Pledge of Allegiance & Obligation of the Order
- Ice Breaker Question: What Program @ Conclave Are You Most Looking Forward To?

Approval of the Minutes -

- May 2022 LEC Minutes:
 - Motion: Stephen Strauss
 - Second: Scott Sonzogni
 - Motion: PASSES

Reports -

Lodge Chief - Connor Neuhaus. (connorneuhausbsa@gmail.com)

- Higher Awards - Jesse Germano
 - 9 Successfully sat Vigils in May - 2 More in June
- Chapter Chiefs -
 - **Wulamoc** (Fishawack / Watchung Mtn.) - Scott Sonzogni (scott@sonzogni.com)
 - Chapter Meeting (June 19th)
 - **Aihamikwen** (Munsee / Raritan Valley) - Carson Tramontin - carson.tramontin@gmail.com
 - Chapter elections will be at next meeting before June Ordeal
 - **Wulihan** (Black River / Sussex) - Benjamin Smith - (bsmith21250@gmail.com)
 - Chapter Meeting Soon(Date TBD)

Vice Chief of Program - Bridget Brady - (bridgetbrady1105@gmail.com)

- May Weekend - RJ Bubnowski- rjbubnowskibsa@gmail.com
 - 42 New Ordeal Members!
 - 11 Brotherhood Conversions!
 - 9 Vigils Kept!
 - 756 Hours of Service!
- June Weekend- Scott Sonzogni- scott@sonzogni.com
 - June 17-18 @ WSR
 - Sign Ups are Live!! [Scoutingevent.com/358-OAWeekends](https://scoutingevent.com/358-OAWeekends)
 - In need of brothers for Parking, Check In, Trading Post, Dining Hall Services, Photographers, and Elangomats
 - Officer Swear Ins



- Banquet - Matt Mauro-matthewmauro13@gmail.com
- Elangomats - Ben Torell- (btorell@gmail.com)
 - Elangomats NEEDED
 - Reach out if interest
- Service - Matt Blanchard (mblanchlego@gmail.com)
 - OA Service Days @ MASR
- Camping - Joshua Danus - (jmdanus@gmail.com)
- Section Conclave - Connor Neuhaus (2022conclave@gmail.com)
 - Conclave Service Days
 - June 10-12th @ MASR
 - Staff Interest Form: <https://forms.gle/mNEhv8BRwtBkDSYX7>
 - Registration Link: <https://conclaveregistration.org/section/ne5>
- NOAC-Bridget Brady (bridgetbrady1105@gmail.com)
 - Krispy Kreme Fundraiser ended
 - Sign ups for activities
 - Flap sign for parade
 - Ignite Festival Booth

Vice Chief of Administration - RJ Bubnowski (rjbubnowskibsa@gmail.com)

- Unit Elections
 - New Format
- Submit Unit Rep Forms
- Brotherhood Conversions - Katelin Hanifan-kgrassoh@gmail.com
 - Everyone inducted prior to May 2022 Ordeal is eligible to convert to Brotherhood at the June Ordeal
 - Reach out if interested in converting to Brotherhood

Vice Chief of Lore - Brianna Brady (briannabradyl107@gmail.com)

- If you are interested in joining as a principal or a ground crew member feel free to reach out, we would love to have you join the team!
- We have our meetings every Thursday at 7:30
- Anyone who has any excess candles (colored, uncolored, broken, old, new) and would like to donate them, please reach out to your chapter VCL to set up a pickup (Wulamoc: charlie@sonzogni.com, Wulihan: frankinstein640@gmail.com, Aihamikwen: sdoug101112@aol.com)
- If anyone is interested in having a crossover ceremony or four winds ceremony please reach out to your chapter vcl



Treasurer - Frank Gazzillo (frankgazzillobsa@gmail.com)

- Trading Post- Stephen Strauss- srstrauss325@gmail.com
 - In the coming week, an email will come out about the Trading Post Committee

Secretary - Patrick Bubniak (patrickbubniakppcbsa@gmail.com)

- Webmaster- Jake Gattone
 - Website- ppcbsa.org/programs/oa/
- Lodge Historian - Ryan Arrambide
 - Preparing for the Conclave Museum!!

Old Business -

-

New Business -

-

Announcements -

- Future LECs
 - Will resume in September
- Sign Up for the June Ordeal! (<https://scoutingevent.com/358-OAWeekends>)
- Sign Up for Service Day!! (<https://247scouting.com/forms/358-OAJune4Service>)
- GET READY FOR CONCLAVE!!!! (<https://conclaveregistration.org/section/ne5>)
- Woapalanne's Linktree is up! (<https://linktr.ee/w43>)

Good & Welfare-

-

Lodge Adviser Minute -

- Lodge Adviser – Mr. Foy

Closing -

- Song of the Order